
 

 
 

 
Response to Questions – Design and Project Planning Services for The Lot                                                                                                                                
 

 
1. It seems clear that the end product is a well-thought-out Preliminary Design plan. What level of detail 

is expected?  
 
The RFP states that this Plan must include the following components, among others deemed to be 
appropriate or necessary: 
 
 Detailed full-color site plan on an appropriate scale. The site plan is the most significant part of 

the Plan and should engender considerable attention from the selected firm. 
 Selection and location of preferred amenities and equipment (including potable water for vendors 

and the public), including any recreational or building schematic designs, cut sheets, websites, 
and photos. 

 Selection and location of pedestrian amenities:  dining tables, shade structures, trash receptacles, 
bike racks, benches, gardens, Wi-Fi, etc.  

 Sustainable landscape design and plan using native trees and plantings that support pollinator 
habitats and native birds. 

 Improved grading and drainage with consideration of adjoining properties. 
 Review of adjacent parking areas and pedestrian/bicycle access. 
 Statement on ADA accessibility. 
 Lighting design, both decorative and security. 
 Entertainment band-shell with lighting, electricity, storage space, and public bathrooms. 
 Improvements that include interactive elements to enhance the enjoyment of the space, such as:  

• a croquet course, a life-size chess/checkers set, and a bocce ball court 
• splash pad 
• children’s play area 

 Design natural barriers around the perimeter for the containment of attendees. 
 Design a natural buffer between The Lot and the Metra train tracks on the west side. 
 Design of all plans, meetings, equipment, lighting, landscaping, stage, storage, bathrooms, trash 

container area, etc., with grant opportunities in mind, including the ComEd Green Region 
Program, OSLAD, Lake County SMC, IEPA 319, and other grant programs. 

 Meeting summaries (as required by OSLAD and others). 
 Consideration of special events at The Lot, i.e., The Taste of Highland Park, World Music Fest, 

French Market, Oktoberfest, Auto Show, Yoga classes, etc. 
 Detailed cost estimates and phasing ideas. 
 
 

2. Do you require an entire multi-disciplinary team for preliminary design (architect, engineer, etc.)?   
 
Firms must show their ability to perform the desired design and project planning services and grant 
application assistance services.   
 
 

3. Based on recent Highland Park events, would you expect to have a PR person involved in the public 
engagement process? 
 
The City employs in-house communications professionals that provide marketing, communication, 
and public relations services on behalf of the City of Highland Park. Crisis communication consulting 
services are also used as warranted.   

 
 



             

 

4. Please confirm that the awarded firm will provide the schematic, conceptual, design development, 
and final construction documents before bidding for construction.  
 
The RFP states that the end product for this initial phase is a preliminary design and project plan for 
The Lot. 
 
 

5. Advise if the awarded firm will only provide conceptual planning for this project.  
 

The RFP states that the end product for this initial phase is a preliminary design and project plan for 
The Lot. 

 
 

6. Please provide the estimated construction value or value range.  
 
$3.6M 
 
 

7. What is the overall project budget?   
 
$3.6M 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


